
From: Wood, Martin <Martin.Wood@brent.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 January 2020 23:08 
To:  
Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; ENS Noise Team <ens.noiseteam@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - Eclipse Pizzeria, 212 High Street, NW10 4SY - 17982 
 
Dear Mr Dalforno  
 
The council’s Nuisance Control Team have considered this application for a new premises licence and 
are concerned that public nuisance may arise should the licence be granted with regulated entertainment 
and the proposed conditions listed in the Operating Schedule.  
 
You are requesting regulated entertainment in a premises providing nightclub style entertainment. We 
are concerned the premises is not designed as a nightclub and we further understand the nearest noise 
sensitive premises is directly above your business.  
 
Please see the following conditions which address our concern. If you are able to agree to these by reply 
we will consider withdrawing our representation:  
 

 Regulated entertainment shall not be permitted as a licensable activity until such time as a 
documented scheme of acoustic treatment works commensurate with the premises operating as 
a club premises has been installed and tested by a registered Member of the Institute of 
Acoustics who shall be competent and qualified to undertake the testing of such works and these 
works are approved by the Council's Nuisance Control Team. 

 
The following proposed condition on your Operating Schedule: “Ask customers not to talk loudly in the 
street or to loiter outside our premise; keep all lighting positioned in such a way that it will not cause any 
disturbances to our neighbours” shall be revised to:  
 

 Customers will not be permitted the talk loudly in the street or to loiter outside the premises.  

 Lighting shall be arranged in such a way that it will not cause nuisance to neighbouring and 
nearby residential premises. 

 
Please contact me if you would like any discussion or advice on the above.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Martin Wood 
Principal Nuisance Control Officer 
Community Protection 
Regeneration and Environmental Services  

 


